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Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2019 11:16 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: 'HASSAN MOMAND, Hamid'; 'AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan'; 'Nazir AHMAD'; 'MAZVIDZA, 

Simbarashe'; 'KHAN, Faizan'; siddiquik@who.int; nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk

Subject: FW: Action  against UCPOs

Attachments: Action Sheet Format-UCPO's-Khyber.xlsx

Dear Waseem, 
 
Greetings! 
 
With reference to below email and attached excel sheet. Three staff member of PTPP were absent from STPEC 
meeting on 9th August 2019. They are recommended for explanation letter followed by warning if response is 
not satisfactory.  
 
If you have any comments/feedback regarding the same kindly share.  
 
 
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: UDDIN, Syed Ghayas [mailto:uddins@who.int]  
Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2019 7:07 PM 
To: leaves.kptd@ctc.org.pk; Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: KHAN, Misal <mikhan@who.int>; SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam <siddiquik@who.int> 
Subject: Fw: Action against UCPOs 

 
 
 
 

 

sorry for missing the attachment . 
 kindly find attachment  
Best Regards  
Dr.Ghayas Uddin  
 

(Health Specialist) 

MBBS,MPH 
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Polio Eradication Officer 

PEI/EPI synergy Focal person  

Khyber 

uddins@who.int

Phone.0092-3038409224 
Right-click  here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.

 
Confidentiality Notice: This communication and/or its content are for the sole use of the intended recipient, and may be 
privileged and confidential.If you are not the intended recipient, Please notify the sender and delete it. 

From: UDDIN, Syed Ghayas 
Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2019 7:05 PM 
To: leaves.kptd@ctc.org.pk <leaves.kptd@ctc.org.pk>; Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: KHAN, Misal <mikhan@who.int>; SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam <siddiquik@who.int> 
Subject: Action against UCPOs  
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Dear shahid bahi AOa  
Advance EID Mubarak  
 
 I hope you will be fine and having good health . 
kindly find attached file (Action Sheet) against UCPO Muhammad Ishtiaq Afridi and Abdullah shah 
Ghani Khel and Ash khel who were absent from STPEC meeting without information and 
Rehmatullah who was absent from Field during the  Visit of Dr.Fahad DSO and Dr.Kashif Muqaarab 
prov surveillance officer  without information. 
 Kindly take  actions mentioned against their name in Action sheet. 
  I will be very thankful  
     In case of any query please do let me know . 
 
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


